FILED 5/4/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 02373-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: Andrew Kunkler; Cissy Galloway

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200130 - Please remove period after Corp in docket title

Good afternoon, Rachael,
Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.

Have a great afternoon!
Dorothy

From: Rachael Dziechciarz <RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Andrew Kunkler <AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us>; Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket No. 20200130 - Please remove period after Corp in docket title

Hi Dorothy,

Please change the title of Docket No. 20200130 so that the name of the business entity is listed as “Pure Telephone
Corp,” without the period, to match the legal entity name in the MCD.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please just let me know.
Thanks!

Rachael





